From: Rousseau, Timothy J.

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:36 AM
To: 'info@archive.org'

Subject: Affidavit Request

Hi,

| am writing a request an affidavit to authenticate several pages from the Wayback Machine. | just submitted payment
for this request to you through PayPal (the payment came from EERESEEIN )

Specifically, | would like to request a notarized affidavit authenticating the pages at the following three extended URLs:
https://web.archive.org/web/20040801000000* /http://www.diva-portal.org/
https://web.archive.org/web/20040604075917/http://www.diva-portal.org/
https://web.archive.org/web/20050305032400/http://www.diva-portal.org/

I understand that the cost for this is $410, which is what | sent via PayPal:

Unit Cost | Quantity | Cost
Cost per Request $250 x1 | $250
Cost per URL $20 x3 | $60
Notarization $100 x1 | $100
Total $410

If | calculated this incorrectly, please let me know and | will promptly provide any additional amount owed.

If you could please return the affidavit to me via FedEx, | would appreciate it (if you could send a copy via email, that
would also be wonderful, but | understand if that is not possible). Our FedEx account number is FEREISISI. Please put
“032437.0005” in the “Internal Billing Reference” field.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request.

Thank you very much,
Tim

SEOWNRUDNICK

Timothy J. Rousseau
Associate

Brown Rudnick LLP

Seven Times Square

New York, NY 10036

T: 212.209.4994

F: 212.938.2994

M:
TRousseau@brownrudnick.com
www.brownrudnick.com
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